Andrew Eckart

352

.
From: Talbot, Lisa <ltalbot@torys.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 4:29 PM
To: Kiara Sancler
Cc: Ted Charney; Andrew Eckart; Jackson, Trisha; Rodrigue, Sylvie
Subject: FW: Berg v. CHL et al
Attachments: Letter to Patricia Jackson -FEB 12 15 Encl .pdf
Importance: High
. . ferred to in the
This is Exhibit 1 .. re < |
Dear Kiara, A ’SW(Z(K A’
Please find below the legal names for the teams requested. sworn bejare me. this — (P AR

Kitchener Ranger Jr A Hockey Club day #f.
Sudbury Wolves Hockey Club Ltd. '
Groupe Sags 7-96 Inc.

Moose Jaw Tier One Hockey Inc. dba Moose Jaw Watriors
Kootenay Ice Hockey Club Ltd.

Amwm%ww for laking aftidavits

Regards,

Lisa Talbot

P. 416.865.8222 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K IN2 Canada | www.torys.com

TORYS

Sent: February-12-15 3:50 PM

To: Jackson, Trisha

Cc: Ted Charney; Andrew Eckart; Rodrigue, Sylvie
Subject: Re: Berg v. CHL et al

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Ms. Jackson,

Please see the attached correspondence with the enclosed from Mr. Eckart, dated today, to your attention.

Sincerely,

Kiara Sancler, Class Action Law Clerk
Assistant to Andrew Eckart

ol L
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CHARNEY LAWYERS

151 Bloor Street West, Suite # 890
Toronto, ON. M5S 1P7

Tel: 416-964-7950 Ext. 223

Fax: 416-964-7416
kiaras@chameylawyers.com

website: www.charneylawyers.com

This e-mail communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy immediately.
Thank you.

Linformation apparaissant dans ce message electronique est legalement PRIVILEGIEE ET CONFIDENTIELLE. Si ce message
vous est parvenu par erreur, vous etes en consequence prie de nous aviser immediatement par telephone ou par courriel. De
plus, veuillez detruire ce message immediatement. Merci.

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or
other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email
and attachments. :

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés a l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent étre de nature
privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des
destinataires concernés, veuillez ¢n informer immédiatement I'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de maniére
pernmanente.



